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Other groups meet their needs at Fort Hill Christian
Youth Camp. Congregations rent the campgrounds on
weekends for retreats. In the spring and fall of each
year the Camp conducts retreats for various groups.
Every year the camp has ladies, teens, family and
“golden agers” retreats. Other retreats have been con-
ducted for men and youth leaders.

At times the facilities are available for groups outside
of the Churches of Christ. Area public and private
schools rent the campgrounds for their own programs.
Schools have conducted band camps at Fort Hill
Christian Youth Camp for many years.

To Sum It All Up

Fort Hill Christian Youth Camp has provided a setting
for members of the Churches of Christ to conduct out-
door activities. Young people have developed social,
mental, physical and spiritual skills at the Camp.
Many young people have renewed, strengthened or
established their commitment to Christ as a direct
result of attending Fort Hill Christian Youth Camp.
The Camp is truly a part of living history in the hearts
and minds of those who have given themselves to
serve others at Fort Hill Christian Youth Camp.

PROJECT 2010

We invite YOU to be a part of the living history of
Fort Hill Christian Youth Camp. Tens of thousands of
young people and adults have received the benefits of
the original noble vision. The Board of Trustees are
continually reviewing the needs of the Camp and
planning for future generations of campers to enjoy
the beautiful surroundings and biblical teaching.
Periodically, the Board of Trustees have set forth a
long-range improvement plan. Project 2010 is the
newest longe-range vision to accomplish this plan.
The Board of Trustees are committed to the accom-
plishment of Project 2010. However, in order to make
the plan a reality by 2010, the assistance, support and
cooperation of many Christians is required. You and
your congregation may want to help Fort Hill
Christian Youth Camp by taking on a project to
improve the Camp or securing its financial future.

We invite you to join us. Volunteer
your time and resources to help youth
grow spiritually, physically, mentally
and socially at the Camp.

Be a part of the living history of

Fort Hill Christian Youth Camp.

“Remember thy Creator in the days of thy youth.”

This entry greeted visitors to Fort Hill Christian Youth Camp for many, many years.




Brother Joe Edgerly was on the original Board
of Trustees and continues to be a wonderful
supporter of Fort Hill Christian Camp. His
only desire is to ensure that the gospel is
preached to youth.

RESULTS

Physical Growth

Many changes in the facilities have taken place over
the fifty-five year history of Fort Hill Christian Youth
Camp. Additional purchases of land have added to the
original eleven acres. The added land has provided
room for a swimming pool, hiking trails, playing
fields, and a residence for the facilities director.

Each of the original five buildings has been replaced
by more modern structures. The current buildings
include a winterized dining hall, an assembly hall,
several classroom shelters, nine cabins, an arts and
crafts shelter, an administration building, a health and
camp store complex, an amphitheater, a cook’s dormi-
tory, a night-watchman building, a residence for the
facilities director, a maintenance building, and two
shower facilities.

Brother Gaston Cogdell created the education
curriculum used at the Camp. He and his
wife Janelle faithfully served the Camp for
many years.

Spiritual Growth and Changed Lives

Since the first camp session in 1949 Fort Hill
Christian Youth Camp has continued to serve the
Churches of Christ throughout the Midwest. From the
beginning the youth of the Churches of Christ have
responded to the Camp’s programs.

Each year of camp has seen many young people bap-
tized and dedicate their lives to Christ. Many campers
have decided to become missionaries, preachers or
more faithful Christians as a result of their experience
at the Camp.

Programs

Fort Hill Christian Youth Camp has continued to
expand its program for the youth of the Churches of
Christ. Most weeks are designed for a narrow age
range of campers. The Board of Trustees has devel-
oped and adapted a seven-year rotation of core cur-
riculum themes to meet the specific needs of each age

group.
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Brother Stanley Turner and his wife Irene loved Brother Cecil Allmon stands in front of the old
and served the Camp in many ways. manager’s cabin.
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Fort Hill Christian Youth Camp’s living history helps youth grow spiritually, physically, mentally and socially while connecting the past with the present and future.




THE NEED

Background

The Churches of Christ operate Fort Hill Christian
Youth Camp in southern Ohio. Hundreds of young
people attend the Camp every year. Their lives are
enriched by spiritual and social activities conducted in
the beauty of the outdoors.

What is the story of Fort Hill Christian Youth Camp?
What needs prompted the beginning of the search for
the campsite? Who were the leaders involved in the
establishment and development of Fort Hill Christian
Youth Camp? What are the current programs of the
Camp? What have been the results of the Camp?

Involvement of Area Church Leaders

In the 1940’s a need developed for a youth camp in
Ohio for the Churches of Christ. This need evolved
through individuals such as Edward J. Cain and Louis
Gilfellen. Louis Gilfellen had been involved in
Christian camping in the state of Washington as a
youth. Edward Cain became involved in Christian
camping as a former minister for the Christian
Church. Edward and Louis began to encourage the
Churches of Christ in Ohio to start a Christian camp
for the youth. Several men from Dayton, Columbus
and Cincinnati met to discuss the possibilities of
establishing a Christian youth camp.

Interest of Area Teenagers

In 1946 some youth from Dayton learned of a
Christian youth camp in Canada operated by the
Churches of Christ. The youth attended the camp dur-
ing that summer, adding to the interest to begin a
local Christian youth camp.

The old manager’s cabin.

ESTABLISHMENT OF THE CAMP

First Attempts

The men who had been meeting together were looking
for a location to build a camp. While flying, Lt. Col.
Bob Smith from Wright Patterson Air Force Base in
Dayton saw a campground next to Fort Hill State
Memorial near Hillsboro, Ohio. He reported the finding
to the men who were investigating possible locations.

The men learned that the campground belonged to the
Highland County 4-H. The Civilian Conservation
Corps (CCC) built the facilities in 1933 through a
program developed as part the “New Deal” created by
President Roosevelt during the Great Depression. The
campground had passed down to the Highland County
4-H from the CCC.

The First Year

The Highland County 4-H leased the campground to
the men for a one-week session in 1949. The men
found the grounds overtaken by weeds. Forty-eight
campers attended that week from eleven congrega-
tions of the Churches of Christ in Ohio. There were
four baptisms that first year of camp.




The first campers at Fort Hill Christian
Youth Camp in 1949.

The Second Year

The church leaders decided to look for a campground
at which the facilities were in better condition. Not far
from the 4-H camp the men located another camp-
ground owned by the Christian Church. The Christian
Church leased this site to the men for a session in
1950. The attendance increased to 145 campers from
33 congregations in four states. There were 25 bap-
tisms that second year of camp.

While the second year of camp was very successful,
the men decided to return to the 4-H site. The summer
of 1950 was a wet one, resulting in swampy ground
and an accompanying large number of mosquitoes.

Purchase

The men learned that the campground owned by the
Highland County 4-H was for sale. The men reached
an agreement and purchased the property, facilities
and equipment for $3,750. The purchase included
eleven acres and five buildings. Also included in the
sale were kitchen equipment, beds and five large tents
that the CCC had owned.

The men expanded the camp program to two weeks in
1951. The first week, for younger children, had 100
campers from 29 congregations. The second week, for
teenagers, had 102 campers from 32 congregations.
There were 25 baptisms that third year of camp.

Important Leaders

Many men and women have made significant contri-
butions to Fort Hill Christian Youth Camp. The men
who were most involved with the Camp in the begin-
ning elected a Board of Trustees. The original mem-
bers of the Board were Edward Cain, Cecil Allmon,
Joe Edgerly, Paul Matheny and Stanley Turner. These
men set about the task of preparing the facilities and
grounds, raising money for the payments, securing
supplies, setting the schedule, establishing camp poli-
cy, and promoting the Camp among the Churches of
Christ. Bill Phillis, Bob Manasco, Mike Grose, Jay
Wilkins, Rick Gampp, Bill Hopkins, Chris Jones, Bill
Martin, Wayne McCray, Todd Parsley, Brad Poe, Greg
Tidwell, Brett Triplett, and Bruce Adams continue this
work today.

There have only been three presidents of the Board of
Trustees of Fort Hill Christian Youth Camp; Edward
Cain, Stanley Turner and Bill Phillis. This has been a
tremendous blessing and a major reason why the
Camp has been able to continually improve while
remaining focused on its original purpose.

Some teachers and counselors from an early
year at Fort Hill Christian Youth Camp.

There have also been many women that have also
made important contributions to the continued success
of Fort Hill Christian Youth Camp. Several of these
from the early years were Trussie Cain, Amelia
Johnson and Irene Turner. Trussie was the first Camp
Secretary and faithfully kept important records and
statistics of the camp. Amelia Johnson was the first
Camp Nurse, an important role continued today.






